NABP Roster of Board of Pharmacy Executives

Active Members

ALABAMA
Herbert "Herb" Bobo, Executive Secretary
10 Inverness Ctr, Ste 110
Birmingham, AL 35242
205/981-2280 Fax 205/981-2330
hbobo@albop.com
www.albop.com

ALASKA
Mary Kay Vellucci, Licensing Examiner
PO Box 110806
Juneau, AK 99811-0806
907/465-2589 Fax 907/465-2974
mary.kay.vellucci@alaska.gov
www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/ppha.htm

ARIZONA
Hal Wand, Executive Director
1700 W Washington, Ste 250
Phoenix, AZ 85007
602/771-2736 Fax 602/771-2749
chunter@azpharmacy.gov
www.azpharmacy.gov

ARKANSAS
Charles S. Campbell, Executive Director
101 E Capitol, Ste 218
Little Rock, AR 72201
501/682-0190 Fax 501/682-0195
charlie.campbell@arkansas.gov
www.arkansas.gov/asbp

CALIFORNIA
Virginia "Giny" Herold, Executive Officer
1625 N Market Blvd, N219
Sacramento, CA 95834
916/574-7912 Fax 916/574-8618
virginia_herold@dca.ca.gov
www.pharmacy.ca.gov

COLORADO
Wendy L. Anderson, Program Director
1560 Broadway, Ste 1300
Denver, CO 80202-5143
303/894-7800 Fax 303/894-7692
pharmacy@dora.state.co.us
www.dora.state.co.us/pharmacy

CONNECTICUT
deLinda Brown-Jagne, Board Administrator
Department of Consumer Protection
165 Capitol Ave, State Office Bldg Rm 147
Hartford, CT 06106
860/713-6070 Fax 860/713-7242
delinda.brown-jagne@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/dcp/site/default.asp

DELAWARE
David W. Dryden, Executive Secretary
Division of Professional Regulation
Cannon Bldg, 861 Silver Lake Blvd, Ste 203
Dover, DE 19904
302-744-4500 Fax 302/739-2711
customerservice.dpr@state.de.us
www.dpr.delaware.gov

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Peggy Keller, Interim Executive Director
717-14th St NW, Ste 600
Washington, DC 20005
202/535-1359 Fax 202/727-8471
Peggy.Keller@dc.gov

http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/cwp/view,A,1195,Q,488414 ,hplaNav,%7C

30661%7C,.asp

FLORIDA
Rebecca R. Poston, Executive Director
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3254
850/245-4292 Fax 850/413-6982
MQA_Pharmacy@doh.state.fl.us
www.doh.state.fl.us/mga/pharmacy

GEORGIA
Anita O. Martin, Executive Director
Professional Licensing Boards
237 Coliseum Dr
Macon, GA 31217-3858
478/207-2440 Fax 478/207-1434
aomartin@sos.ga.gov
WWW.S0S.ga.gov

GUAM
Jane M. Diego, Secretary for the Board
651 Legacy Square Commercial Complex
S Route 10, Ste 9
Mangilao, GU 96913
671/735-7406 ext 11 Fax 671/735-7413
jane.diego@dphss.guam.gov

HAWAII
Lee Ann Teshima, Executive Officer
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
PO Box 3469
Honolulu, HI 96801
808/586-2694 Fax 808/586-2874
pharmacy@dcca.hawaii.gov
www.hawaii.gov/dccal/areas/pvl/boards/pharmacy

IDAHO
Mark D. Johnston, Executive Director
3380 Americana Terr, Ste 320
Boise, ID 83706
208/334-2356 Fax 208/334-3536
mark.johnston@bop.idaho.gov
www.idaho.gov/bop

ILLINOIS
Kim Scott, Pharmacy Board Liasion
320 W Washington, 3rd FI
Springfield, IL 62786
217/782-8556 Fax 217/782-7645
FPR.PRFGROUP10@illinois.gov
www.idfpr.com

INDIANA
K "Phil" Phillip Wickizer, Director
Professional Licensing Agency
402 W Washington St, Rm W072
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739
317/234-2020 Fax 317-234-2067
plad@pla.IN.gov
www.in.gov/pla/pharmacy.htm

IOWA
Lloyd K. Jessen, Executive Director/Secretary
400 SW 8th St, Ste E
Des Moines, IA 50309-4688
515/281-5944 Fax 515/281-4609
lloyd.jessen@iowa.gov
www.state.ia.us/ibpe

KANSAS
Debra L. Billingsley, Executive Secretary
Landon State Office Bldg
900 SW Jackson, Rm 560
Topeka, KS 66612-1231
785/296-4056 Fax 785/296-8420
dbillingsley@pharmacy.ks.gov
www.kansas.gov/pharmacy
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KENTUCKY
Michael A. Burleson, Executive Director
Spindletop Administration Bldg, Ste 302
2624 Research Park Dr
Lexington, KY 40511
859/246-2820 Fax 859/246-2823
pharmacy.board@ky.gov
http://pharmacy.ky.gov

LOUISIANA
Malcolm J. Broussard, Executive Director
5615 Corporate Blvd, Ste 8E
Baton Rouge, LA 70808-2537
225/925-6496 Fax 225/925-6499
exec@labp.com
www.labp.com

MAINE
Geraldine "Jeri" L. Betts, Board Administrator
Department of Professional and Financial Regulation
35 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
207/624-8603 Fax 207/624-8637
geraldine.l.betts@maine.gov
www.maine.gov/professionallicensing

MARYLAND
LaVerne George Naesea, Executive Director
4201 Patterson Ave
Baltimore, MD 21215-2299
410/764-4755 Fax 410/358-9512
mdbop@dhmh.state.md.us
www.dhmh.state.md.us/pharmacyboard/

MASSACHUSETTS
James D. Coffey, Director
Division of Health Professions Licensure
239 Causeway St, 2nd FI, Ste 200
Boston, MA 02114
617/973-0950 Fax 617/973-0983
james.d.coffey@state.ma.us
www.mass.gov/reg/boards/ph

MICHIGAN
Rae Ramsdell, Director, Licensing Division
Department of Community Health Bureau of Health Professions
611 W Ottawa, 1st FI
Lansing, MI 48909-8170
517/335-0918 Fax 517/241-9416
rhramsd@michigan.gov
www.michigan.gov/healthlicense

MINNESOTA
Cody C. Wiberg, Executive Director
2829 University Ave SE, Ste 530
Minneapolis, MN 554 14-3251
651/201-2825 Fax 651/201-2837
pharmacy.board@state.mn.us
www.phcybrd.state.mn.us

MISSISSIPPI
Frank Gammill, Executive Director
204 Key Dr, Ste D
Madison, MS 39110
601/605-5388 Fax 601/604-4144
fgammill@mbp.state.ms.us
www.mbp.state.ms.us

MISSOURI
Kimberly A. Grinston, Executive Director
3605 Missouri Blvd, Suite 220
Jefferson City, MO 65109
573/751-0093 Fax 573/526-3464
pharmacy@pr.mo.gov
www.pr.mo.gov/pharmacists.asp

MONTANA
Ronald J. Klein, Executive Director
301 S Park Ave, 4th FL
PO Box 200513
Helena, MT 59620-0513
406/841-2371 Fax 406/841-2305
roklein@mt.gov
http://mt.gov/dli/bsd/license/bsd_boards/pha_board/board_page.asp

NEBRASKA
Becky Wisell, Administrator
DHHS - Division of Public Health Licensure Unit, Office of Medical
and Specialized Health
PO Box 94986
Lincoln, NE 68509-4986
402/471-2118 Fax 402/471-3577
becky.wisell@dhhs.ne.gov
www.dhhs.ne.gov

NEVADA
Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary
431 W Plumb Ln
Reno, NV 89509
775/850-1440 Fax 775/850-1444
pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov
http://bop.nv.gov

NEW HAMPSHIRE
James "Jay" Queenan, Executive Secretary/Director
57 Regional Dr
Concord, NH 03301-8518
603/271-2350 Fax 603/271-2856
pharmacy.board@nh.gov
www.nh.gov/pharmacy

NEW JERSEY
Joanne Boyer, Executive Director
PO Box 45013
Newark, NJ 07101
973/504-6450 Fax 973/648-3355
boyerj@dca.lps.state.nj.us
www.state.nj.us/Ips/ca/boards.htm

NEW MEXICO
William Harvey, Executive Director/Chief Drug Inspector
5200 Oakland Ave NE, Ste A
Albuquerque, NM 87113
505/222-9830 Fax 505/222-9845
pharmacy.board@state.nm.us
www.rld.state.nm.us/pharmacy

NEW YORK
Lawrence "Larry" H. Mokhiber, Executive Secretary
89 Washington Ave, 2nd FI W
Albany, NY 12234-1000
518/474-3817 ext 130 Fax 518/473-6995
pharmbd@mail.nysed.gov
www.op.nysed.gov

NORTH CAROLINA
Jack "Jay" William Campbell, IV, Executive Director
PO Box 4560
Chapel Hill, NC 27515-4560
919/246-1050 Fax 919/246-1056
jcampbell@ncbop.org
www.ncbop.org

NORTH DAKOTA
Howard C. Anderson, Jr, Executive Director
1906 E Broadway
Bismarck, ND 58501-1354
701/328-9535 Fax 701/328-9536
ndboph@btinet.net
www.nodakpharmacy.com
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OHIO
William T. Winsley, Executive Director
77 S High St, Rm 1702
Columbus, OH 43215-6126
614/466-4143 Fax 614/752-4836
exec@bop.ohio.gov
www.pharmacy.ohio.gov

OKLAHOMA
John A. Foust, Executive Director
4545 Lincoln Blvd, Ste 112
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-3488
405/521-3815 Fax 405/521-3758
pharmacy@pharmacy.ok.gov
www.pharmacy.ok.gov

OREGON
Gary A. Schnabel, Executive Director
800 NE Oregon St, Ste 150
Portland, OR 97232
971/673-0001 Fax 971/673-0002
pharmacy.board@state.or.us
www.pharmacy.state.or.us

PENNSYLVANIA
Melanie A. Zimmerman, Executive Secretary
PO Box 2649
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649
717/783-7156 Fax 717/787-7769
st-pharmacy@state.pa.us
www.dos.state.pa.us/pharm

PUERTO RICO
Magda Bouet, Executive Director
Department of Health
Call Box 10200
Santurce, PR 00908
787/725-7506 Fax 787/725-7903
mbouet@salud.gov.pr

RHODE ISLAND
Catherine A. Cordy, Executive Director
Department of Health Services Regulation
3 Capitol Hill Rm 205
Providence, Rl 02908-5097
401/222-2840 Fax 401/222-2158
cathyc@doh.state.ri.us
www.health.ri.gov/hsr/professions/pharmacy.php

SOUTH CAROLINA
Lee Ann Bundrick, Administrator
110 Centerview Dr Ste 306
Columbia, SC 29210
803/896-4700 Fax 803/896-4596
bundricl@llr.sc.gov
www.|Ir.state.sc.us/pol/pharmacy

SOUTH DAKOTA
Ronald "Ron" J. Huether, Executive Secretary
4305 S Louise Ave, Ste 104
Sioux Falls, SD 57106
605/362-2737 Fax 605/362-2738
ronald.huether@state.sd.us
www.pharmacy.sd.gov

TENNESSEE
Kevin K. Eidson, Executive Director
227 French Landing, Ste 300
Nashville, TN 37243
615/741-2718 Fax 615/741-2722
kevin.eidson@state.tn.us
http://health.state.tn.us/Boards/Pharmacy/index.shtml

TEXAS
Gay Dodson, Executive Director/Secretary
333 Guadalupe, Tower 3, Ste 600
Austin, TX 78701-3943
512/305-8000 Fax 512/305-8082
gay.dodson@tsbp.state.tx.us
www.tsbp.state.tx.us

UTAH
Laura Poe, Bureau Manager
Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing
PO Box 146741
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741
801/530-6789 Fax 801/530-6511
Ipoe@utah.gov
www.dopl.utah.gov

VERMONT
Kristy Kemp, Administrative Assistant
Office of Professional Regulation National Life Bldg, North FL 2
Montpelier, VT 05620
802/828-2373 Fax 802/828-2465
kkemp@sec.stae.vt.us
www.vtprofessionals.org/

VIRGIN ISLANDS
Lydia T. Scott, Executive Assistant to the Board
Department of Health, Roy L. Schneider Regional Ctr
48 Sugar Est
St Thomas, VI 00802
340/774-0117 ext 5078/5074 Fax 340/777-4001
lydia.scott@usvi-doh.org

VIRGINIA
Elizabeth Scott Russell, Executive Director
Perimeter Center
9960 Mayland Dr, Ste 300
Henrico, VA 23233-1463
804/367-4456 Fax 804/527-4472
pharmbd@dhp.virginia.gov
www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy

WASHINGTON
Susan Teil Boyer, Executive Director
PO Box 47863
Olympia, WA 98504-7863
360-236-4700 Fax 360/236-2901
susan.boyer@doh.wa.gov
https://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/Pharmacy/default.htm

WEST VIRGINIA
David E. Potters, Executive Director and General Counsel
232 Capitol St
Charleston, WV 25301
304/558-0558 Fax 304/558-0572
david.e.potters@wv.gov
www.wvbop.com

WISCONSIN
Thomas Ryan, Bureau Director
Department of Regulations and Licensing
PO Box 8935
Madison, W1 53708-8935
608/266-2112 Fax 608/267-3816
thomas.ryan@wisconsin.gov
www.drl.state.wi.us

WYOMING
Mary K. Walker, Executive Director
1712 Carey Ave, Ste 200
Cheyenne, WY 82002
307/634-9636 Fax 307/634-6335
BOP@wyo.gov
http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us
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Associate Members

NEW SOUTH WALES
Kym Ayscough, Registrar
Locked Bag 2
PO Haymarket, NSW 1240
61 02 9281-7736 Fax 61 02 9281-2924
info@pbnsw.org.au
www.pbnsw.org.au

VICTORIA
Stephen Marty, Registrar
369 Royal Parade, Level 6
Parkville, VIC 3052
61 03 9356 8407 Fax 61 03 9348 0608
registrar@pharmacybd.vic.gov.au
www.pharmacybd.vic.gov.au

ALBERTA, CAN
Gregory E. Eberhart, Registrar
10303 Jasper Ave, Ste 1200
Edmonton, AB T5J 3N6
780/990-0321 Fax 780/990-0328
greg.eberhart@pharmacists.ab.ca
https://pharmacists.ab.ca/nCollege/default.aspx

BRITISH COLUMBIA, CAN
Marshall Moleschi, Registrar
200 - 1765 W 8th Ave
Vancouver, BC V6J 5C6
604/733-2440 Fax 604/733-2493
info@bcpharmacists.org
www.bcpharmacists.org

MANITOBA, CAN
Ronald F. Guse, Registrar
187 St Mary's Rd
Winnipeg, MB R2H 1J2
204/233-1411 Fax 204/237-3468
inffo@mpha.mb.ca
www.napra.org/provinces/manitoba

NEW BRUNSWICK, CAN
Bill Veniot, Registrar
373 Urquhart Ave, Unit B
Moncton, NB E1H 2R4
506/857-8957 Fax 506/857-8838
info@nbpharmacists.ca
www.nbpharmacists.ca

NOVA SCOTIA, CAN
Susan Wedlake, Registrar
1464 Dresden Row
Halifax, NS B3J 3T5
902/422-8528 Fax 902/422-0885
info@nspharmacists.ca
www.napra.ca

ONTARIO, CAN
Deanna L. Williams, Registrar
483 Huron St
Toronto, ON M5R 2R4
416/962-4861 ext 240 Fax 416/847-8200
ocpclientservices@ocpinfo.com
www.ocpinfo.com

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND, CAN
Neila I. Auld, Registrar
PO Box 89 Unit 7-20424 TCH
Crapaud, PE COA 1J0
902/658-2780 Fax 902/658-2198
peipharm@pei.aibn.com
www.napra.org

QUEBEC, CAN

Manon Lambert, Registrar

266, rue Notre-Dame Ouest, Bureau 301
Montreal, QC H2Y 1T6

514/284-9588 Fax 514/284-3420
ordrepharm@opg.org

WWW.0pq.org

SASKATCHEWAN, CAN

Ray Joubert, Registrar
#700-4010 Pasqua Street
Regina, SK S4S 7B9
306/584-2292 Fax 306/584-9695
info@saskpharm.ca

NEW ZEALAND

Bronwyn Clark, Chief Executive and Registrar
PO Box 25137

Wellington, 6146

64 4 495 0330 Fax 64 4 495 0331
enquiries@pharmacycouncil.org.nz
www.pharmacycouncil.org.nz/index.asp
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